
Bid Tabulation and Recommendation For Contract Award 
PlMS revision date: DMB-402 (R 04/08) 

Department of Management and Budget, Facilities Administration 
2nd Floor, Stevens T. Mason Building 

P.O. Box 30026 

Bid Package # 1 Lansing, Michigan 48909 File Number 511 1 12228 . AGY 

Agency Name DMVAlGrand Valley Armory 

Scope Restroom Modifications 

Available Funds $ 

Index Number 13767 

Bid opening date and time Y3012012 , 2:00 p.m. Bid Expiration Date 7/29/2012 13967 

Director @d SAB Architect 

BIDDER: AWARD: FUNDS: 

Low !@ Adequate !a 
Second 
Third 

Revised W.O.1M.O.P. 
Addendum 

Additional Funds $ 

RECOMMENDATION (Return to Facilities Administration) 

REASON FOR PROJECT (Must be filled in) 

BID SECURITY 

0 NOT REQUIRED REQUIRED 
- - - ---- - - - -- -- - -- - . - - - 
BIDDERS ~ual i f ied  Dis. Veteran? art. of Awardability? BOND % BIDBOND- -BASE BID 
Owen-Ames-Kimball Company 5 00% Bond $1 97,000.00 
300 lonia Avenue, N.W. 

Grand Rapids MI 49503 

Ter Horst & Rinzema Construction Company 
5990 East Fulton, Suite A 

Ada MI 49301 

5.00% Bond 

Mugen Construction, Inc. 5.00% Bond $228,700.00 
41 51 - 27th Street 
Dorr MI 49323 

Robbert Construction, Inc. 
P.O. BOX 199 
Lakeview MI 48850 

Yes Yes e x ~ i r e s  5.00% Bond 
5/26/201 3 

HBC Contracting Yes e x ~ i r e s  5.00% Bond $257,420.00 
21 70 Apollo Drive 8/9/20 1 2 
Lansing MI 48906 

Bultsma Construction Company 
1061 5 Burlingame SW 
Byron Center MI 49315 

Yes expires 5.00% Bond 
411 21201 3 
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Bid Package # I 

Bid Tabulation For Contract Award 
Department of Management and Budget, Office of Facilities 

Flrst Floor, Stevens T. Mason Building 
P .0 .60~30026 

Lansing, Michigan 48909 
File Number 511 1 12228 . AGY 

KPH Construction Corporation 
1237 West Bruce Street 
Milwaukee WI 53204 

5.00% Bond 
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DM8412 (R 10196) Bid Tabulation and Recorr~rr~endation For Contract Award 
PlMS revision date: DM0402 (R 04/06) 

Department of Management and Budget, Facilities Administration 

Bid Package # I 

2nd Floor, Stevens T. Mason Building 
P.O. Box 30026 

Lansing. Michigan 48909 File Number 751 1 12179 . AGY 

Agency Name DNR/Mackinac IslandlFort Mackinac Available Funds $ 

Scope Repair and Restore Stone Wall, Phase 1 Index Number 53010 

Bid opening date and time 513012012 , 2:00 p.m. Bid Expiration Date 7/29/2012 
- 

Director SAB Architect 

BIDDER: AWARD: FUNDS: 

Low Adequate 
Second Revised W.O.IM.0.P Additional Funds $ 

Third Addendum @I 

-- ----- -- - -- 

RECOMMENDATION (Return to Facilities Administration) 

-- 

REASON FOR PROJECT (Must be filled in) 

BID SECURITY 

NOT REQUIRED REQUIRED 
-- - - - - - - --A - - - -- - - - . -- - - 
q!?!!E!!% Qualified Dis. Veteran? Cert. of Awardability? BOND % BID BOND @SEABID 
Ground Level Masonry Check $6,700.00 
6214 East US-23 07031023 $335.00 
Cheboygan MI 49721 @ 
Herrema Stone Masonry 
P.O. Box 2338 

Check $31,921 .OO 

704 $1,547.00 
Traverse City MI 49685 c w y  7 a - ~ & & j  

U 

Razor Construction, LLC Check $34,797.70 
3632 Feldhauser Road 1613282 $1,739.88 
Frederic MI 49733 
- 

Mihm Enterprises, Inc. 
4065 38th Street 
Hamiliton MI 49419 

Yes expires 5.00% Bond $38,365.00 
1211 31201 4 

National Restoration, Inc. 
2306 Hester Court 
Keego Harbor MI 48320 

Ayers Basement System 
2505 S. Waverly Hwy. 
Lansing MI 48911 

Not Provided $42,850.00 
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Bid Package # 1 

Bid Tab~~lation For Contract Award 
Department of Management and Budget, Office of Facilities 

Flrst Floor, Stevens T. Mason Building 
P.O. Box 30026 

Lansing, Michigan 48909 
File Number 751 112179 . AGY 

Ripman Construction Company, Inc. 
2026 S. Maple Valley Road 
St. Helen MI 48656 

Yes Yes ex~ires 5.00% Bond $48,000.00 
511 3120 1 3 

Cusack's Masonry Restoration, Inc. Yes 5.00% Bond $55,000.00 
P. 0. Box 220 
Hubbardston MI 48845 
- - - --- 
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DMB-412 (R 10196) Bid Tabulation and Recommenda-tion For Contract Award 
PlMS revision date: DMB-402 (R 04/08) 

Department of Management and Budget, Facilities Administration 
2nd Floor, Stevens T. Mason Building 

P.O. Box 30026 

Bid Package # 1 Lansing, Michigan 48909 File Number 761 1 12233 AGY 

Agency Name DECVForrner Clark #I481 Station Available Funds $ 

Scope Removal and Disposal of Underground Storage Tanks and Excavation Index Number 4901 

Bid opening date and time 513012012 , 2:00 p.m. Bid Expiration Date 7/29/2012 

ml Director SAB Architect 

BIDDER: AWARD: FUNDS: 

Low Adequate El 
Second El Revised W.O.IM.0.P. 
Third la Addendum 

Additional Funds $ 

RECOMMENDATION (Return to Facilities Administration) 

REASON FOR PROJECT (Must be filled in) 

BID SECURITY 

NOT REQUIRED REQUIRED 
-- --- 
BIDDERS Qualified Dis. Veteran? CerL of Awardability? BOND % B ~ ~ - B O N D  - -B-%E-~E A A* - 

Parks lnst&ation & Excavating 5.00% Bond $44,400.00 
4893 McCarthy Drive 
Milford MI 48381 @ 
AS1 Environmental Technologies, Inc. 
41 0 E. Dowland Street 

Ludington MI 4943 1 

Yes exoires 5.00% Bond $49,440.00 

6/30/2014 

Pitsch Companies 
675 Richmond NW 
Grand Rapids MI 49504 

5.00% Bond 

EVR, Inc. 
1558 Haslett Road 
Haslett MI 48840 

Yes ex~ires 5.00% Bond 
6/1/2012 

Job Site Services, Inc. 
4395 Wilder Road 

Bay city MI 48706 

5.00% Bond $56,700.00 

Smalley Construction, Inc. 
1742 West US 10 
Scottville MI 49454 

5.00% Bond $64,500.00 
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Bid Package # 1 

Bid Tabulation For Contract Award 
Department of Management and Budget, Office of Facilities 

Flrst Floor, Stevens T. Mason Building 
P.O. Box 30026 

Lansing, Michigan 48909 
File Number 761 1 12233 . AGY 

James E. Fulton & Sons 5.00% Bond 
2516 Miller Road 

Kalamazoo MI 49001 

McLouth Welding, Inc. Check $93,280.00 
18374 Pleasanton Hwy. 251416 $4,66400 
Bear Lake MI 49614 

Clean Harbors Environmental Services 5.00% Bond $154,323.00 

42 Longwater Drive 
Norwell MA 02061 & 
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